From: Colin McKee

To: Talley, Sandra

Cc: White, Duncan; Leslie Shakespeare; Sergio Maldonado

Subject: [External_Sender] Re: Invitation to the Nuclear Regulatory Commission"s webinar on the Wyoming Agreement
State Application

Date: Tuesday, May 02, 2017 4:16:16 PM

Sandra,

Thank you for the email and information. Included in this email are Sergio Maldonado, Tribal
Liaison from the Northern Arapaho and Leslie Shakespeare, current Council Member on the
Eastern Shoshone Business Council and acting tribal liaison.

Regards,
Colin

On Tue, May 2, 2017 at 12:19 PM, Talley, Sandra <Sandra.Talley@nrc.gov> wrote:
To Colin McKee

Wyoming Office of the Governor

Good afternoon, Mr. McKee.

Per our conversation yesterday, here is the information for sharing with Wyoming
State Tribal Liaisons on the webinar that the NRC is sponsoring on the agency’s
Agreement State Program and Wyoming’s application to join this program. On May
16, 2017 at 3:00 P.M. EDT, the NRC will sponsor a webinar on the NRC’s
Agreement State Program and the application by Wyoming to become an
Agreement State. The Agreement State Program allows the NRC to discontinue
and a state to assume regulatory authority for certain types of nuclear materials, if
the state develops a program that is protective of public health and safety, has
compatible regulations and is approved by the NRC. The State of Wyoming has
submitted an application to the NRC to regulate uranium mill facilities within their
borders. If the agency approves this application, the NRC would no longer consult
with area Tribes on activities related to uranium and thorium milling in Wyoming.
The webinar will include time for questions and answers and cover the following
topics:

e The process of becoming an Agreement State
e The status of the Wyoming Application
e The NRC's Tribal Policy Statement

If there are other topics or specific issues that you would like to have addressed
during the session, please contact Duncan White, Senior Technical Advisor in the

Agreement State Program at Duncan.white@nrc.gov or (301) 415-2598.
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As background, a fact sheet on the Agreement State Program, including a set of
frequently asked questions is attached. A summary of the steps in the process for
becoming an Agreement State is here: https://www.nrc.gov/about-nrc/state-

tribal/become-agreement.html.

If you are interested in participating, please use the following link to register.
https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/1858878720494875907.

If you have any difficulty with the registration process, please contact Kathy Modes

at Kathy.modes@nrc.gov or (215) 872-5804.

I hope that you can join us. Please share this information with others who may be
interested. My contact information is below, if you have questions or need more
information.

Sandra T. Talley
Senior Liaison Project Manager

Office of Nuclear Material Safety

And Safeguards

Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Mail Stop TSD36

11555 Rockville Pike

Rockville, MD 20852

(300 415-8059 (office)

Colin McKee
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Policy Advisor

Office of Governor Matt Mead
Office: (307) 777-7930

Cell: (307) 274-1859

E-Mail to and from me, in connection with the transaction
of public business, is subject to the Wyoming Public Records
Act and may be disclosed to third parties.





